From: Jeff Rummel

To: Leann Nguyen
Date: November 13, 2019

Subject: Request for Info - File # 1250-EX-ST-2019

Message:

File No. 1250-EX-ST-2019
Ref. 49967, 49810, 49485

Ms. Nguyen:

BAE Systems hereby reports completion of FAA coordination for records TRK190595-TRK190600, for
pending File No. 1250-EX-ST-2019.

Please see the list below summarizing the frequencies coordinated by FAA in the specified bands.

Please note that in its concurrences, FAA has requested that the FCC provide &ldquo;Discrete NG
Numbers for Each Frequency&rdquo;.

It is requested that the Commission proceed with finalization and grant of the application.

Best regards,

Jeff Rummel
Attorney for BAE Systems

TRK 190595 (NG T190643) (74.8-75.2 MHz)
Approved Frequency:

75.125

TRK 190596 (NG T190644) (108-121.9375 MHz)
Approved Frequencies:

108.55

112.475
113.325
114.475
115.350
117.925

TRK 190597 (NG T190645) (123.5875-128.8125 MHz)



Approved Frequencies:

123.570
126.2 *

* Alternate recommended by FAA and accepted by BAE Systems

TRK 190598 (NG T190646) (132.0125-137 MHz)
Approved Frequencies:

136.925 *
134.1 **
136.0 **

*No objection by FAA &ndash; not an FAA channel

** Alternate recommended by FAA and accepted by BAE Systems

TRK 190599 (NG T190647) (225-400 MHz)
Approved Frequencies:

243.850
248.750
251.225
264.050
266.675
272.050
277.500
288.775
291.675
297.525
300.500
303.500
306.550
312.700
315.825
319.825
322.175
338.625
345.425
362.075
363.450
366.675
385.375
389.225
393.125
397.050

TRK 190600 (NG T190648) (2700-2900 MHz)



Approved Frequencies:

2714.9
2823.5

Best regards,

Jeff Rummel
Attorney for BAE Systems



